City of Copperas Cove

ADDENDUM #1
RFP 2016-17-34 GYM SERVICES

Due: AUGUST 30, 2016 @ 02:00 p.m.

TO: All Offeror’s

FROM: Silvia Perez- Staff Accountant I|

DATE: August 24,2016

Please note the following questions and answers.

1. If we need to turn in the copies of our proposal, however there isn't enough room to describe
in detail everything we offer, could we write it on a separate sheet and turn them in together?
ANSWER- Most respondents type the questions and their responses

2. Do we need a CD/DVD and what is supposed to be on it?
ANSWER- An electronic copy of your RFP package response.

3. Canyou direct us to the location on the website to find the addenda? We will most likely have
items to add?

ANSWER- The City of Copperas Cove is the sole authority for issuing addenda.

4. Canlgetthe RFP send to me in a Word document?
ANSWER- No.
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